
 
 

DOUGLAS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
WORK SESSION 

Monday, November 25, 2024 
 (In Office and Remote) 

 
A G E N D A 

----------------------------------------------------------- 
 

 
  Time* 
 
   
  1:30 p.m.  ARPA Funding Discussion Continued: 

-     Biomass Processing Opportunities 
-     Lansing Point 
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AGENDA ITEM 
DATE:  November 25, 2024 

TO:  Douglas County Board of County Commissioners 

THROUGH: Douglas J. DeBord, County Manager 

FROM:   Holly Carrell, Special Project Manager 
   Dylan Williams, Wildfire Mitigation Specialist 

SUBJECT: Biomass Processing Opportunity Update 

 
On August 19, 2024, staff presented to the Board of County Commissioners (Board) on efforts taken to-
date to explore the concept of locating a biomass processing facility in the County.  At the conclusion of 
the work session, the Board directed staff to further investigate into options for partnering with industry 
professionals and to develop a cost estimate for operating a facility.  A Request for Expression of Interest 
was posted and responses were evaluated.  
 
Staff will provide the Board with a summary of the process results and is prepared for discussion. 
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